Message

From: Peter Arnold [/O=RYDON HOLDINGS LTD/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=P.ARNOLD]

Sent: 18/03/2014 18:03:19

To: Steve Blake [SBlake@rydon.co.uk]; Jeff Henton [JHenton@rydon.co.uk]; Alan Sharrocks [asharrocks@rydon.co.uk];
Simon Lawrence [slawrence@rydon.co.uk]

CC: Jonathan Rowland [jrowland@rydon.co.uk]; Peter Robertson [PRobertson@rydon.co.uk]

Subject: FW: Grenfell Tower - Notice of tender result

Attachments: Grenfell Tower Rydon.pdf; ATTO0001.txt; ATTO0002.htm

Confirmation of Grenfell appointment

Peter Arn’old

From: BLYTHE Peter [ mailto: peter.blythe@uk.arteliagroup.com]

Sent: 18 March 2014 17:56

To: Peter Arnold

Cc: 11833 Grenfell Tower; Claire Williams (clwilliams@kctmo.org.uk); Jenny Jackson (jjackson@kctmo.org.uk)
Subject: Grenfell Tower - Notice of tender result

Dear Peter,
Please find attached the notice of tender result for the works at Grenfell Tower.
Kind regards,

Peter

Peter BLYTHE

/"*\-T:m Assistant Project Manager
ARTELIA UK
A IRT E L1 /A High Holborn House - 52-54 Hi V/ 6RL + Holborn « United Kingdom

wrermarionas 1€l R - Vob: « www. uk.arteliagroup.com
Artelia UK is accredited to ISO 9001, ISO 14001 and OHSAS 18001

SAFETY WEEK

March 17-21, 2014

This message and any attachments (the "message") is intended solely for the addressees and is confidential. If you receive this
message in error, please delete it immediately and notify the sender. Any use not in accordance with its purpose, any dissemination
or disclosure, either whole or partial, is prohibited except with explicit formal approval. The internet cannot guarantee the integrity
of this message. ARTELIA (and its subsidiaries) shall not therefore be liable for the message if modified.
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ARTELIA UK
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Registered in England and Wales under Company Number 03935522
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